



3590 North First Street, Suite 300 • San Jose, CA 95134
www.gainspan.com

July 25, 2017

Timco Engineering, Inc.
P.O. Box 370
Newberry, FL 32669

SUBJECT: FCC ID: YOPGS2100MIP IC: 9154A-GS2100MIP

To Whom It May Concern:

Being the applicant for the above mentioned FCC Identifier and Ic Certification Number, we hereby authorize **Yaesu Musen Co., Ltd. at Tennozu Parkside Building, 2-5-8 Higashi-Shinagawa, Shiniagawa-Ku, Tokyo, Japan 140-0002** to apply for fcc change in fcc identifier and ic multiple listing against our FCC ID and IC certification numbers as listed above.

Best Regards,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to be "Qiang Lin". The signature is stylized with a large, looped "Q" and a cursive "L".

Qiang Lin

Engineering Manager

GainSpan - a Telit company